Matilda Sanders

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 10:54 AM

To: Paul Vickery

Cc: Patti Daniel; Jennifer Crawford; Tom Ballinger; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Docket Title Change

Will correct that docket title. Thank you for letting us know.

Matilda/CLK

From: Paul Vickery

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 10:20 AM

To: Matilda Sanders; Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Patti Daniel; Jennifer Crawford; Tom Ballinger
Subject: Docket Title Change

Matilida,

Please change the docket title on docket 130065-SU to Application for transfer of
Certificate No. 515-S in Polk County from West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. to West
Lakeland Wastewater, LLC.

It is currently titled “Application for name change on Certificate No. 515-S in Polk
County from West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. to West Lakeland Wastewater, LLC.”

If you have any questions, please contact me.
Regards,

Paul Vichery

Chief, Bureau of Reliability and Resource Planning
Florida Public Service Commission

Phone: 850-413-6392

FAX: 850-413-6593

pvickery{@psc.state.fl.us




